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Cooper City

CITY OF COOPER CITY
INTERDEPARTAMENTAL BUDGET TRANSFER NOTIFICATION

TO: City Manager, Alex Rey
VIA: Dept. of Law Enforcement
FROM: Captain De Giovanni DATE: 2/12/2025

Notification of the following transfer of funds is provided for the reasons set forth below:

\ FROM TO
|Department Police Department Police Department
[Account Description Public Safety Contingency Fund Casual and Contract Labor
[Account Number 001-510-599000-521 001-510-531210-521
|Amount to be Transferred ($) $90,000.00 $90,000.00
This Transaction All Funds Cumulative FY 25 YTD 2.5% Limit Based on FY 25 Adopted Budget
$90,000.00 $95,849.97 54,823,028

REASON:

The City Commission executed a MOU with the Broward Sheriff's Office for "enhanced services" which may be

facilitated by the District Chief, on behalf of the City, to bring additional patrols into the city to address emerging

crime trends, proactive enforcement operations, and targeted traffic enforcement. To further this intent, these

funds are being transferred from the police contingency to the appropriate budget line to support this mission.

Total appropriations of this fund is NOT changed by this budget amendment.

All funds cumulative include this transaction.
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